AGENDA ITEM 14

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop x Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition

Presenter(s): MR. GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF LUIS SIFUENTES, COUSELOR FROM EAGLE PASS HIGH
SCHOOL, FOR BEING NOMINATED FOR HIS EXEMPLARY WORK AS A
PROFESSIONAL SCHOOL COUNSELOR BY THE 2019 COLLEGE BOARD
COUNSELOR RECOGNITION PROGRAM.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):
Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




Eagle Pass, Independent School District Mail - Fwd: 2019 College Board Counselor Recognition Program 3/6/19, 8:10 AM

ER-

Fwd: 2019 College Board Counselor Recognition Program

Gilberto Gonzalez <ggonzalez@eaglepassisd.net> Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 10:21 PM
To: hmauricio@eaglepassisd.net

Please add to recognitions
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walker, Carla L." <clwalker@collegeboard.org>

Date: March 5, 2019 at 8:09:34 PM CST

To: "GGonzalez@eaglepassisd.net" <GGonzalez@eaglepassisd.net>
Subject: 2019 College Board Counselor Recognition Program

© CollegeBoard

Dear Colleague,

The College Board is pleased to recognize Luis SifuentesfFirst-and-F-ast-Name} from Eagle Pass High School
iSeheoH-for the 2019 College Board Counselor Recognition Program. They were nominated for their exemplary
work as a Professional School Counselor. It’s an honor to highlight the important work of innovative, results-
oriented counselors who are committed to student success and opportunity.

Please take an opportunity to highlight this school counselor for their work and dedication to help your students
succeed.
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Luis
Lorraine Hastings

Vice President, Counselor Community Engagement

CC.  Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez{Firsthast-Name Professional-Fite, /SSuperintendentuperintendent}
Mr. John Cox{FirstEastName Professional-Fitle, fPrincipal/Head of School}

Edwin PuafFirstlastName-Professtonat-Fitle, ANominator/Submitter}
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